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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION
GENEVA FRANCE ctal..

Planutis,
CASE NO. [:07-¢v-3519

JUDGE DONALD C.NUGENT
LEE LUCAS et. 2l

Detendants.

STIPULATION OF DISMISSAL CONCERNING DEFENDANT STEVE LAMANTIA

Plainnits” filed @ Complaint allegimg that Defendants violated Plamuffs™ eivil nghts and
42 U.S.C. 1983 and conspired to violate Plamuits” civil nghts and 42 U.S.C. §1985. The
Complamt also alleges talse arrest, malicrous prosecution, intenuonal mfhcuon of emotional
distress, neghgent inthetion of emotional distress and false imprisonment claims agamst
Defendants. The Phuntits and Defendant Steve Lamantia have consented to a voluniany
drsmussal of this aenton agamnst Defendant Steve Lamanta, without prejudice and otherwise than

on the menis.

Respectfully submitted May 27, 2008.

-l -

s James D. Owen
JANES DL OWEN (0003325)
Counsel for Plainnits Geneva France et al.

s Maura O Naill Jane
MAURA O'NEILL JAITE (0038524)
Counsel for Defendant Steve Lamantia

I'T IS SO ORDERED:

MVML/{ L. 5/ } 9/03'

JUBGE DONALD C. Nl'(il-@l‘
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